Dike, Darlene

From: Nigel Dexter <NDexter@savills.com>

Sent: 22 June 2017 16:22

To: Peres Da Costa, David; Westl

Cc: Planning Appeals; Traynor, Deirdre; Bakall, Gary; Beaumont, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: APP/X5210/W/16/3164577: 28 Redington Road, NW3 7RB

FAO Jagoda Bartkowiak
Dear Jagoda,

Ref: APP/X5210/W/16/3164577
Address: 28 Redington Road, NW3 7RB

Further to the LPA’s email as below, the Appellant’s main grounds for requesting an adjournment have been set out
previously and | will not repeat them. However, it should be noted that a number of additional technical reports
were submitted by third parties as part of the appeal process. Further, the LPA have made reference to such reports
in their Statement of Case (for example, with relation to daylight/sunlight assessment).

Therefore, currently the Appellant will be going into the Hearing without any opportunity to respond in writing to
this new information that was not part of the formal determination of the application. Any lack of opportunity to
review this information is the same situation that the LPA has cited as reason for not agreeing to an adjournment.

It remains the Appellant’s position that these technical items can be addressed prior to the hearing itself in an
adjournment is allowed. This approach would reflect the positive and solution-led approach to planning set out at
paragraphs 186 and 187 of the NPPF.

In the event that an adjournment is allowed to address technical items, any updated reports would be made
publically available to all interested parties.

Regards,

Nigel.

Nigel Dexter BA (Hons), MA, MRTPI
Associate
Planning

Savills, 33 Margaret Street , London W1G 0JD

Tel +44 (0) 20 7420 6374
Mobile +44 (0) 78 9681 3562
Email :NDexter@savills.com

Website :www.savills.co.uk
b% Before printing, think about the environment



From: Peres Da Costa, David [mailto:David.PeresDaCosta@Camden.gov.uk]

Sent: 22 June 2017 11:31

To: Westl <West1l@pins.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: Nigel Dexter <NDexter@savills.com>; Planning Appeals <PlanningAppeals@camden.gov.uk>; Traynor, Deirdre
<Deirdre.Traynor@camden.gov.uk>; Bakall, Gary <Gary.Bakall@camden.gov.uk>; Beaumont, Elizabeth
<Elizabeth.Beaumont@Camden.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: APP/X5210/W/16/3164577: 28 Redington Road, NW3 7RB

Importance: High

FAO Jagoda Bartkowiak
Dear Jagoda,

Ref: APP/X5210/W/16/3164577
Address: 28 Redington Road, NW3 7RB

I am the planning officer for the above case which is the subject of an appeal.

| am writing to you in relation to the requested adjournment of the appeal at the above named site.
While | initially advised the appellant that an adjournment would be acceptable, on further
consideration the Local Planning Authority wish to object to the adjournment. This is because
there would be insufficient opportunity for adjoining occupiers and interested parties to review any
further information submitted. The submission of further information at this stage will also incur
time and cost both to the LPA and third parties. The LPA and third parties would therefore be
disadvantaged by an adjournment.

Therefore, | respectfully ask that the request for an adjournment not be allowed and for the appeal
to go forward as planned on the 11t July 2017.

Kind regards
David

David Peres da Costa
Senior Planning Officer
Regeneration and planning
Supporting Communities

Tel.: 020 7974 5262
Visit camden.gov.uk for the latest council information and news

From 1 October 2016 you will not receive a letter from us if your neighbour submits a
planning application. You can still find out about planning applications:

e on new improved posters on lamp posts

* by signing up to planning e-alerts

* in the planning section of the Camden Account
» through adverts in the Camden New Journal and Ham & High

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new
planning applications, decisions and appeals.

From: Nigel Dexter [mailto:NDexter@savills.com]
Sent: 21 June 2017 15:15




To: Westl <Westl@pins.gsi.gov.uk>
Cc: Peres Da Costa, David <David.PeresDaCosta@Camden.gov.uk>
Subject: APP/X5210/W/16/3164577: 28 Redington Road, NW3 7RB

FAO Jagoda Bartkowiak
Dear Jagoda,

Ref: APP/X5210/W/16/3164577
Address: 28 Redington Road, NW3 7RB

On behalf of the appellant, 28 Redington Road LLP, following discussions with the LPA please find attached a letter
which requests an adjournment of the hearing for the appeal at the above named site.

| would be grateful if you could confirm as soon as possible if such an adjournment can be accommodated and
whether the proposed alternative date can be considered.

Many thanks,
Nigel.

Nigel Dexter BA (Hons), MA, MRTPI
Associate
Planning

Savills, 33 Margaret Street , London W1G 0JD

Tel +44 (0) 20 7420 6374
Mobile +44 (0) 78 9681 3562
Email :NDexter@savills.com

Sa\,fllls Website :www.savills.co.uk

% Before printing, think about the environment

Planning to solve
the housing crisis

London Planning Practice is a trading style of Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc.

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential
information.

If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not
copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it.

Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, the Savills Group cannot guarantee that attachments are
virus free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer
problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its
internal and external networks.

Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD. Registered in England No. 2605138
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This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



